
Puran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
C c : 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Gary Larson [glarson@hinklelawfirm.com] 
Wednesday, September 17, 2008 10:35 AM 
Duran-Seienz, Theresa, EMNRD 
Langlitz, Dennis 
Langlitz/Case No. 14,190 
Proposed Hearing Notice for Publication 081908.doc 

Theresa, 

Attached is the publication notice wi th the additional information you requested. If you need anything further, let me 
know. 

Gary 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

This message (including attachments) is subject to attorney-client privilege or is otherwise a confidential 

communication from the law f irm of Hinkle, Hensley, Shanor & Mart in, LLP, that is covered by the Electronic 

Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for the use of the addressee. It is not 

intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the intended recipient or received 

these documents by mistake, please do not read it and immediately notify us by collect telephone call to (505) 982-4554 

for instructions on its destruction or return. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 

disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents o f t he documents is strictly prohibited. 

Gary W. Larson 

Hinkle, Hensley, Shanor & Mart in, L.L.P. 

218 Montezuma 

Santa Fe, NM 87501 

Phone: (505)982-4554 
Fax: (505)982-8623 
E-Mail: glarson(5)hinklelawfirm.com 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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Proposed Legal Notice for Publication 

Case No. 14,190: Application of Dennis Langlitz for Authority to Inject. Applicant requests 
an order authorizing him to inject into the following wells: 

Saladar Unit No. 002 
Saladar Unit No. 004 
Saladar Unit No. 006 
Saladar Unit No. 007 
Saladar Unit No. 008 
Saladar Unit No. 012 

30-015-02450 
30-015-02446 
30-015-02448 
30-015-10468 
30-015-02449 
30-015-24179 

L-33-20S-28E 
K-33-20S-28E 
K-33-20S-28E 
N-33-20S-28E 
N-33-20S-28E 
K-33-20S-28E 

Applicant seeks authorization to inject into the Yates Formation. The wells are located 
approximately eight (8) miles northeast of Carlsbad, in Eddy County, New Mexico. 


